
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p1 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
MINUTES 

RETHINKWASTE 
SOUTH BAYSIDE WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
June 26, 2025– 2:00 p.m. 

RethinkWaste Administrative Offices 
1245 San Carlos, Ave. Suite E San Carlos, CA 94070 

Call to Order: 2:00 PM 
 

1. Roll Call 

 
2. Public Comment 

Persons wishing to address the Board on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three minutes. If there are more than 
five individuals wishing to speak during public comment, the Chairman will draw five speaker cards from those submitted to speak during this time.  The 
balance of the Public Comment speakers will be called upon at the end of the Board Meeting. If the item you are speaking on is not listed on the agenda, 
please be advised that the Board may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed as allowed under The Brown Act (Government Code 
Section 54954.2).  The Board's general policy is to refer items to staff for attention, or have a matter placed on a future Board agenda for a more 
comprehensive action or report and formal public discussion and input at that time. Speakers may also submit comments via email prior to the 
meeting by sending those comments to rethinker@rethinkwaste.org.  

 
None 
 
3. Executive Director’s Report 
 
Executive Director La Mariana welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted the important remaining board meeting 
dates and gave the following updates. 
 

• He complimented the outreach and education team. 
o The annual member agency EWaste and shred events are underway; Burlingame’s is this Saturday. 
o On May 26, the Agency hosted the annual Green Team recognition event, which honors green 

champions students and teachers at the schools participating in our in-school programs. 
o On June 24 the Agency hosted a compost summit in San Mateo, this was an event driven by the 2024 

Grand Jury findings and educating the public about what we do. 
o Upcoming October 25, Rethink Recycling Day will be held at the Shoreway Facility so save the date. 

• He announced the first phase of the signage refresh project is completed, and there are more phases to come. 

Agency Present Absent Agency Present Absent 

Belmont X  Redwood City X  
Burlingame X  San Carlos X  
East Palo Alto X  San Mateo X  
Foster City X  County of San Mateo X  
Hillsborough X  West Bay Sanitary District X  
Menlo Park X  

mailto:rethinker@rethinkwaste.org


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p2 

• On July 10, there is a TAC meeting, and the Member Agency staff works very closely with RethinkWaste to 
coordinate the submittal of the mandatory CalRecycle Electronic Annual Reports (EARs) on August 1st.. 

• There is no July board meeting, but that same day and time will be the first meeting of the Master Plan Steering 
Committee. 

 
4. Approval of Consent Calendar 

Consent Calendar item(s) are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these 
items unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items be removed for separate action.  Items removed from the 
Consent Calendar will be moved to the end of the agenda for separate discussion. 
A. Approval of the Minutes of April 24, 2025, Board of Directors Meeting 
B. Resolution Approving the internal Audit Findings and Recommendations Report 
C. Resolution Approving the RethinkWaste Committee Charters 
D. Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement with HDR for the Transfer Station Floor Assessment 

for a not to exceed amount of $61,710 
E. Resolution Approving the Quarterly Investment Report, Quarter Ended March 31, 2025 
F. Resolution Accepting Completion of the Underground Storage Tank Removal and Replacement Project and 

Authorizing the Recording of a Notice of Completion 
 
Member Loraine pulled agenda item C 
 
Member Romero complimented staff on item F for bringing in  
 
Motion/Second Items A, B, D, E &F: Loraine/Adams 
Voice Vote: All in Favor 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
Discussion on Item 4C Pulled from Consent. 
 
Member Loraine thought the item was a helpful step to help board members understand the number of committees, and 
what they do.  Regarding the TAC, he wondered if there was a way for the TAC to serve a greater advisory role, knowing 
that the TAC doesn’t have the opportunity to review everything on the board agendas to then advise their Board members.  
He recommended a Board study session to review the TAC role. 
 
Member Mueller noted that in these times of contracted budgets, he wasn’t sure it was the right time to expand the role of 
professional staff.   
 
Member Adams asked how Member Loraine thought expanding the TAC role would be helpful. 
 
Member Loraine explained that he meets monthly with his TAC member and the San Mateo public works staff in advance of 
monthly RethinkWaste board meetings. He asks for his staff’s professional opinion on the items.  He noted that not all of the 
items have gone before the TAC, but when they do it gives my TAC member the opportunity for more in-depth study.  In lieu 
of that when an item hasn’t come before the TAC we look at it together.  He thought it would be better to get TAC’s 
professional opinion on all of the items that come before the board.  He also noted to Member Mueller’s point that a 
conversation around workflow bandwidth would be worthwhile with other members of the TAC. 
 
Member Dehn asked if the TAC chair has had a discussion with other members of the TAC about how they interact with 
their Board members and whether they feel this review would put a greater burden on the Member Agency staff or 
RethinkWaste staff in terms of preparing for TAC meetings. 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p3 

 
Member Sturken commented that he would love to hear from his own and other TAC members to get their perspective, and 
also their capacity to take on additional review as well as RethinkWaste staff capacity, and he thought all of those questions 
could be answered at a study session should the topic get agendized. 
 
Chair Rak suggested getting feedback from the TAC at its next meeting and also get feedback from RethinkWaste staff to 
understand where the constraints are before having a study session.  He thought it might be more practical for Board 
Members to meet with their TAC members individually as is happening already in San Mateo.  He asked for a report at the 
September board meeting on TAC and staff responses. 
 
Vice Chair Brownrigg noted that he is sympathetic to the suggestion noting that there is an element of feeling under 
supported, he suggested polling board members to see who would find it helpful to expand the role of the TAC and who feel 
adequately prepared with the current system.   
 
Member Mueller thought that it might make more sense for Board Members to sit down with RethinkWaste staff than their 
TAC members if they were feeling under supported. 
 
Chair Rak directed staff to get TAC feedback on capacity, board feedback on support and RethinkWaste staff feedback and 
report back at the September board meeting. 
 
Motion/Second: Loriane/Brownrigg 
Voice Vote: All in Favor 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
5. Administration and Finance 

A. Resolution Approving 2025-2026 Property Insurance  Policy for the Shoreway Environmental Center 
 
Staff Mangini gave an overview of the staff report, he noted the final quotes for property insurance were received June 15, 
and the policy year starts July 1, so there is not a lot of time for staff or Board review of this item before action needs to be 
taken.  He noted that there is good news with the new insurance brokers as of last year who were able to deliver a reduction 
in insurance premiums and this year, they have offered 3 options, so rather than a staff recommendation for one of the 
options staff wanted to discuss all three at the board level.  He added that one of the options is insuring at the total insurable 
value (TIV) of the equipment and property.  This is the first time this has been an option for the agency and still decreases 
our premium by $120,000 over last year.  He also noted that the underwriters are now viewing us a “best in class” facility 
and that change in view has allowed us to see these reductions in rates. 
 
Member Loraine asked if a statement of value was a valuation of all the assets at Shoreway, which means we are not fully 
covered at this time. 
 
Staff Mangini answered yes, if there was a hypothetical total destruction event the property is valued at $95M, so the $65M 
in current coverage would not be enough to cover all the damage.  He noted that the facility’s two main buildings are 40 feet 
apart and other outer buildings are much farther apart that aren’t necessarily nearby, so that should be considered when 
determining coverage and how likely a total destruction event could be. 
 
Member Dehn asked if there was a Finance Committee recommendation. 
 
Staff Mangini answered no, there was a Finance Committee meeting on the 10th of June, but the quotes didn’t come until 
the 15th of June. 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p4 

 
Member Romero asked if there was a recommendation from staff. 
 
Staff Mangini concurred with the broker’s recommendation that we insure our facility to the total insurable value. 
 
Member Adams asked if there were other decisions being made later that would make the board wish they had saved that 
money. 
 
Staff Mangini commented that there are always projects, and we’ve been talking about replenishing the reserves and 
starting a maintenance reserve so those are factors to consider. 
 
Member Romero commented that for an additional $85,000 he thought it was worth the TIV coverage. 
 
Member Dehn agreed noting that for a Board Member who was here during the fire this is really welcome news. 
 
Member Loraine agreed and this is a fortuitous position to increase our coverage without too much pain in the pocket book. 
 
Chair Rak agreed that this was a nice position to be in. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana thanked Staff Mangini and SBI for making connections with this new broker.  He gave a brief 
history of premiums immediately following the fire.   
 
Member Sturken made a motion to move forward with option 3 insuring to the TIV. 
 
Second: Member Romero 
Voice Vote: All in favor:  

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
B. Resolution Approving Mid-Year 2025 Budget Adjustments and the FY2026 Budget Forecast with 2026 

Member Agency Tip Fee Projections 
 
Staff Mangini gave a presentation explaining the factors, calculations and projections that determined the mid-year budget 
analysis and requested adjustments.  He noted that the volumes of material are down from expected totals on the revenue 
side, but pricing is still fairly strong on the commodity side, but fiber which is 6% of revenue is the most vulnerable 
commodity.  He concluded that the forecast is for a 5% increase in tip fees for 2026. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana commented on the commodity revenue being up almost $1M, noting that it is tied directly to 
legislative work by the agency to expand the types of containers that are part of the CRV program. 
 
Member Loraine asked for clarification on how much the 5% tip fee increase in tipping fees would be set aside in the 
equipment operations and maintenance fund, because the staff report notes that it is .2% above breakeven. 
 
Staff Mangini noted that over the past few years the budgets have included a reduction in the enterprise fund balance, so in 
order to get back to the breakeven point there needs to be a tip fee increase and the amount above that is .2% to create. 
the maintenance and operations fund. 
 
Motion/Second: McCune/Loraine 
Voice Vote: All in favor 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p5 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
C. Resolution Approving the Revised Reserve Policy 

 
Staff Mangini gave an overview of the staff report and explained the changes in the reserve policy. 
 
There were no questions. 
 
Motion/Second: Adams/McCune 
Voice Vote: All in favor 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
6. Collection and Recycling Program Support and Compliance 

No Items 
 

7. Shoreway Operations and Contract Management 
A. Resolution Approving Amendment #1 to the Professional Services Agreement for On-Call Capital Project 

Management Services with S. R. Engineering, Inc, to add a Shoreway Environmental Center Flood Inundation 
Assessment to at a Not to Exceed Amount of $79,572 

 
Executive Director La Mariana introduced the staff report noting the history of flooding, and staff is recommended engaging 
S.R. Engineering to evaluate Shoreway’s vulnerabilities regarding flooding and recommendations for the Agency and 
adjacent facilities and municipalities to address those vulnerabilities. 
 
Vice Chair Brownrigg asked if the study would include what is wrong and how to fix it, or does it also include who would be 
responsible for fixing it. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana answered affirmatively to both. This final report will include a list of flood protection 
recommendations for our facility site, and which entity would be accountable to fix the problem. 
 
Vice Chair asked that the various public agencies be given a copy of the report and recommendations, when noting their 
responsibilities for improvements. 
 
Member Dehn asked if there is coordination with these other agencies for this study. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana answered that there would be surveys and interviews during the study to determine what 
actions other agencies have already taken.  He also noted that S.R. Engineering would be subcontracting with Raymond 
Wong who is an expert in this type of work and works with other agencies on this topic on the peninsula. 
 
Chair Rak asked for confirmation that there has been outreach with other agencies on this issue. 
 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p6 

Executive Director La Mariana answered yes, there have been informal discussions with Redwood City, San Carlos and 
Belmont but to date this discussion been reactive to flooding situations, and the purpose of this work is to be proactive and 
get in front of the issue and understand the entire system. 
 
Member Dehn asked if the flooding issue was unique to Shoreway or if neighboring agencies are having a similar issue. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana answered yes, and that this is why he’s recommending this study so we can understand the 
system in its entirety.  He noted that the system was built many, many years ago, and the population has long outgrown the 
infrastructure. 
 
Member Adams noted that the contract attachment in the packet doesn’t explain as clearly as described in this discussion.  
She asked that the scope of work include identifying vulnerabilities and recommended corrective actions, as well as 
recommendations to adjacent properties. 
 
Chair Rak suggested reaching out to One Shoreline because they are coordinating regionally on this issue and it might 
make it easier for permits. 
 
Member Romero asked for clarification that this contract would not be addressing sea level rise, just flooding on the 
property. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana answered yes just the flooding assessment, and he explained that his understanding is that 
the Shoreway facility is in the protection of the Redwood Shores levee system and upgrade project with regards to sea level 
rise. 
 
Chair Rak noted that One Shoreline is looking at some specific assessments in this area already, and asked to table this 
decision until September to ensure that the work One Shoreline is doing is not redundant with this work. 
 
Member Loraine made a motion to table this to September with the direction to work with One Shoreline to avoid redundant 
work, and to make sure the contract scope aligns with the goals of the project. 
 
Seconded by Member Kiesel 
Voice Vote: All in favor 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
 

B. Resolution Approving Amendment #2 to the Professional Services Agreement for On-Call Capital Project 
Management Services with S. R. Engineering, Inc for the development of a Zero Emission Vehicle Charging 
Infrastructure Pilot Project at a Not to Exceed Amount of $55,200 

 
Executive Director La Mariana gave an overview of the staff report.  He noted that this contract would be the first step 
determining site layout and understanding PG&E requirements to build the infrastructure required for the 15 Recology light 
duty vehicles that would be transitioned to electric vehicles. 
 
Member Dehn asked how this project would interface with overall site management.  Asking if it would happen before any 
masterplan projects. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana answered that it is a function of the site plan, and S.R. Engineering is working closely with 
Recology to identify the specific vehicles and what the needs for charging infrastructure will be and the proximity to the work 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p7 

force.  That in turn will be taken in consideration in the master plan in terms of site layout.  He noted that this is anticipated 
to be a two-year process. 
 
Chair Rak asked how staff ensuring that this plan isn’t in conflict with the Master Plan since it’s operating outside of the 
Master Plan. 
 
Sean Rose noted that he has had extensive discussions with Recology on their vehicle purchases and the operational 
needs, and have laid out locations for the level two and level three chargers,  He added that should this project move 
forward he would be coordinating closely with the Master Plan for the location of the charging infrastructure but also the 
route of the new electrical infrastructure that will come in off site, as well as coordinate with the need to upgrade the 
electrical infrastructure on the site for other reasons. 
 
Vice Chair Brownrigg thought it was worth noting that as we grow the fleet, this does become back up power for the Agency. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana reiterated that this is a first design phase, and over the next couple of years, the Board can 
expect to see capital project requests for work related to this phase. 
 
Member Romero reminded staff to talk to PCE about their subsidy program when we get to the infrastructure phase of the 
project. 
 
Motion/Second: Romero/McCune 
Voice Vote: All in favor 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
C. Resolution Approving a Contract with American Restore for the Shoreway Environmental Center Tunnel Pits 

Edge Repair Project in an Amount of $358,61 
 
Staff Nghiem gave an overview of the staff report noting the staff recommended option of completing all 4 transfer station 
tipping floor pit repairs with the higher-grade material “EucoFloor 400” because of the discount the agency was able to take 
advantage of with the recommended vendor. 
 
Member Dehn remembered from the last presentation that pits 2 and 3 are the ones in need of the most repair, she asked 
for clarification on the status of pits 1 and 4. 
 
Staff Ngheim explained that all four pits are the same size, but the floor area around pits 1 and 4 is smaller and therefore 
requires less floor repair.  She noted that the end result of this project is that all the pits will be at the same level. 
 
Chair Rak appreciated the proactive action on pits on 1 and 4 to avoid being in an unsafe situation in the future. 
 
Member Schmidt asked for clarification in understanding the discount that was being offered by the contractor, and is that 
the main difference between the gap in price between the two contractors. 
 
Staff Nghiem noted that she did speak with the recommended contractor to make sure they understood the scope and size 
of the project, and they said if not for the discount their price would be more in line with the other contractor’s bid. 
 
Member Adams commented that this is fortuitous, and it makes a lot of sense to move forward with all four pits. 
 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p8 

Member Romero noted that the price difference is a yellow flag for him, but he trusts the professional staff’s opinion.  He 
asked if this project was in the budget. 
 
Staff Mangini noted that it is accounted for in the agency’s 2025 adopted budget.  We have decided not to do the parts 
storage project this year, and will account for that project in the 2026 budget, and will instead use that budget line item to do 
the tunnel curbing project this year. 
 
Motion/Second: Dehn/Loraine 
Voice Vote: All in favor 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 
D. Staff Update on the MRF Phase II Equipment Upgrade Project 

 
Staff Gans gave a presentation highlighting the project, the expected project costs, the benefits and ROI of the project and 
the timeline. 
 
Member Loraine asked if the proposed new equipment would process the same material, or if there would be an opportunity 
to recycle additional items. 
 
Staff Gans answered yes, SB54 will likely add more commodity types of material to the list of recyclable containers 
specifically polypropylene and aseptic containers. 
 
Chair Rak asked if there is new AI technology coming in two years why not wait to do the full project upgrades all at once. 
 
Staff Gans answered that there is an urgency in replacing the optical sorters because the manufacturer is no longer 
supporting them.  He also noted that the current optical sorters are missing approximately 10% of the commodities as it 
goes through the system is being missed which translates into lost revenue.  He also added that the quality control phase of 
the project used AI, and he was not ready to recommend equipment that hasn’t been tested yet, so by doing the project in 
two phases it allows for additional time for the technology to advance. 
 
Member Dehn expressed concern that if both phases are bid now that would mean the low bidder would automatically get 
the second phase of the project whether or not they were qualified. 
 
Staff Gans answered this is one of the things he is looking at during the process. 
 
Member Romero asked if $12M was enough for both projects. 
 
Staff Gans answered that he hopes so and it will depend on the full scope of the second phase of the project.  He also 
noted that MRF downtime during the installation phase is potentially very expensive, so he is working on a strategy to 
minimize downtime. 
 
Member Schmidt asked for a further explanation of the technology that is conceived but not yet ready. 
 
Staff Gans answered that the industry is currently investigating using AI identifying technology with robotic systems to mimic 
sorters to grab the material.  Adding that this investigation has been going for the last two years and these systems have not 
yet lived up to expectations. 
 
Member Romero asked what the useful remaining life of the existing equipment. 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p9 

 
Staff Gans answered that on the optical sorters it’s very thin and will discontinue being supported by the manufacturer this 
year. 
 
Member Romero asked if the reduction in labor cost was taking people off the line. 
 
Staff Gans answered yes, ½ of the labor cost in the first phase of the project, and the other ½ when the AI sorter system is 
installed. 
 
Member Dehn asked to clarify that these costs would be in the 2026-2027 budget years. 
 
Staff Gans answered yes. 
 

E. Staff Update on the Shoreway Site Signage Project 
 
Staff Nghiem gave a presentation on the current status of the Shoreway Site Signage project. 
 
Member Romero commented that the signage has improved so much in the last 1.5 yeas. 
 
Member Adams asked how long it will last. 
 
Staff Ngheim answered that the technology has improved since the first signs were installed and they have a protective UV 
covering on them to help them last longer but given the sun exposure and elements at the facility these will need to be 
refreshed when the time comes. 
 

8. Public Education, Outreach and Legislation 
A. Resolution Approving a Contract with Royal Coach Tours for 2026 through 2028 Shoreway Environmental 

Center Educational Program Tour Busing for a not to exceed amount of $154,545 for 3 years 
 
Staff Hashizume gave an overview of the staff report and explained the need to provide no cost transportation to support the 
schools tour program. 
 
Vice Chair Brownrigg commented that all of our schools have limited budgets, and while this is taxpayer money, it’s an 
important investment not only in the kids but also in the future of keeping the County green and clean. 
 
Member Schmidt commented that the City of Menlo Park is working with the Menlo Park school district to create a climate 
action plan, so he wanted to work with staff to make sure the Shoreway tour program is part of that climate action plan. 
 
Member Dehn asked if this was offered to both public and private schools, and if yes consider asking for transportation 
donations from the private schools. 
 
Staff Hashizume answered both and mostly third through fifth grade classes, and she acknowledged the idea of asking for 
donations. 
 
Motion/Second: Brownrigg/Kiesel  
Voice Vote: All in favor 

Agency Yes No Abstain Absent Agency Yes No Abstain Absent 
Belmont X    Redwood City X    
Burlingame X    San Carlos X    
East Palo Alto X    San Mateo X    
Foster City X    County of San Mateo X    
Hillsborough X    West Bay Sanitary Dist.  X    
Menlo Park X    

 



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
p10 

 
 

B. 2025 Mid-Session Legislative and Regulatory Update – Presentation by EEC 
 
Staff Au introduced the item, and introduced Mandi Strella, Noam Elroy and Reed Addis from Environmental and Energy 
Consulting (EEC) RethinkWaste’s environmental lobbyists who gave a presentation on the 2025 mid-session legislative 
update. 
 
Mandi Strella gave a presentation highlighting the agency’s legislative activities in 2025 thus far, and the timelines going 
forward.  She also gave status for the bills that were supported by RethinkWaste in the first year of the legislative term. 
 
Noam Elroy gave a presentation highlighting the 3 bills important to RethinkWaste’s work that are going through the 
regulatory process. 
 
Member Mueller is now absent at 4:07PM 
 

9. Informational Items Only (no action required) 
A. Update on SB 1383 Compliance Program on behalf of RethinkWaste Member Agencies 
B. 2025 Finance and Rate Setting Calendar 
C. Technical Consulting Contracts Issues January to May 2025 
D. Check Register Detail for April and May 2025 
E. 2025 Meeting Planning Guide 
 

10. Board Member Comments 
 
Member Loraine thanked staff for the recent compost summit held in San Mateo. 
 
Member Romero noted that a subcommittee of this body met with the City Manager in San Carlos earlier today on the 
issues related toward the Agency’s host fee, they are open to future discussions on the issue. 
 

11. Adjourn 4:12PM 
 


